INFORMATION PACKET
Friday, June 24, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CITY OF CASPER DOCUMENTS & INFORMATION
The Grid - Schedule of Council Meetings & Addendum ...................... 2

AGENCIES, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES DOCUMENTS & INFORMATION

Casper Historic Preservation Commission minutes 04.11.22 ....................... 5
Casper Historic Preservation Commission minutes 05.09.22 ....................... 7
Casper Youth Council minutes 06.05.22..........ccccovvieriieeniieeecieeeeiee e 9
Central WY Regional Water System JPB minutes 05.17.22....................... 10
Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes 04.21.22 .........ccccceevcveerviennnnnn 21
Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes 05.19.22 .........cccccooiininnneen. 24
Wastewater 201 Mgmt Oversite Committee Packet 06.15.21 .................... 28

INVITATIONS, NEWSLETTERS & OTHER INFORMATION

Casper Housing Authority HUD Regional Administrator Visit.................. 51
Invitation Advance Casper Golf Scramble...........c.ccoeeeviiieiiiiiiciiiiie, 53
C.A.S.P.E.R.

COMMUNICATION ACCOUNTABILITY STEWARDSHIP PROFESSIONALISM EFFICIENCY RESPONSIVENESS



The Grid

06/22/2022

A working draft of Council Meeting Agendas

June 28, 2022 councilmembers Absent: Mayor Pacheco & Engebretsen

Work Session Meeting Agenda Items Recommendation Begin Time A;lﬁltlt:d
Recommendations = Information Only, Move Forward for Approval, Direction Requested
Meeting Follow-up 4:30 5 min
Ford Wyoming Center & Hogadon Management Contract Amendment Move Forward for Approval 4:35 30 min
Ice Rink Expansion Study Update Direction Requested 5:05 45 min
Sole Source Procurement of Irrigation Controllers Move Forward for Approval 5:50 30 min
One Cent Funding Recommendation Direction Requested 6:20 60 min
SRO Program Direction Requested 7:20 30 min
Agenda Review 7:50 20 min
Legislative Review 8:10 20 min
Council Around the Table 8:30 20 min
Approximate Ending Time:| 8:50
Ju Iy 5, 2022 councilmembers Absent:
2 g g
Regul i i Sg|.,2| s 2 | g
gular Council Meeting Agenda Items < | 2£ £ 2 2 s
-~ © O © © N | e}
G | &F o) i S <
Pre-Meeting: Two Agreements from Henley
Approval of 6/21 Minutes C
Approval of 6/21 Exec Session Minutes C
Est. Public Hearing - Restaurant Liquor License No. 47 for Steamboat Deli C
Est Public Hearing: Ordinance for Police Response to Alarms C
Est Public Hearing: Amending Ordinance No. 35-12 an Ordinance Granting a
Franchise to WERCS Communications, Inc., D.B.A. Mountain West Telephone, C
for the Construction and Operation of a Telecommunications Service System
Establish Public Hearing for an Ordinance Correcting a Scrivener’s Error in the C
Legal Description of Trails West Estates No. 6 Subdivision
Second Reading - Eagle Valley Addition No. 2 N
Third Reading - Parking Ordinance Changes N
Parking Manual Fee Changes C
Cemetery Fee Resolution C
Spectra Contract Amendment C
A resolution authorizing a Professional Services Contract between the City of
Casper and Foxster Opco, LLC, dba CTS Software, for Transit Dispatch C
Software.
A resolution authorizing a Professional Services Contract for transit services C
with the City of Mills, a Wyoming municipality, for Fiscal Year 2023.
A resolution authorizing a Professional Services Contract for transit services
with the Town of Evansville, a Wyoming municipality, for Fiscal Year 2023. C
A resolution authorizing a Professional Services Contract for transit services C

with the Town of Bar Nunn, a Wyoming municipality, for Fiscal Year 2023.

A resolution authorizing a Professional Services Contract for transit services
with Natrona County for Fiscal Year 2023.

East Evansville Trail Study




06/22/2022
The Grid
July 5, 2022 (continued) Councilmembers Absent:

Regular Council Meeting Agenda Items

Est. Public
Hearing
Public
Hearing
Ordinances
Resolutions
Minute
Action

A Resolution Authorizing a Contract Between the City of Casper and Lexipol,
LLC for the City of Casper Use of the Cordico Fire Fighter Wellness App
Platform.

MOU Concerning Metro Animal Shelter Services between the Town of
Evansville, Wyoming and the City of Casper, Wyoming and the Casper Police C
Department.

Contract for Inside-City Water Service between Riverside Mobile Home Court,
LLC and the City of Casper.

Professional Services agreement for 1st St. reach monitoring

(@)

July 12,2022 councilmembers Absent:
Allotted

Work Session Meeting Agenda Items Recommendation Begin Time |~ ..

Recommendations = Information Only, Move Forward for Approval, Direction Requested

Meeting Follow-up 4:30 5 min
Speed Limit Ordinance Review Direction Requested 4:35 40 min
FWC Study Spectra and Visit Casper Direction Requested 5:15 30 min
North Platte River Park No. 2 Subdivision Direction Requested 5:45 30 min
Agenda Review 6:15 20 min
6:35 20 min

Legislative Review

Council Around the Table 6:55 20 min
Approximate Ending Time:| 7:15

July 19, 2022 councilmembers Absent: Cathey

Regular Council Meeting Agenda Items

Est. Public
Hearing
Public
Hearing
Ordinance
S
Resolution
Minute
Action

Approval of 7/5 Minutes C

Public Hearing: Restaurant Liquor License No. 47 for Steamboat Deli N

Public Hearing: Ordinance for Police Response to Alarms N

Public Hearing: Amending Ordinance No. 35-12 an Ordinance Granting a
Franchise to WERCS Communications, Inc., D.B.A. Mountain West Telephone, N
for the Construction and Operation of a Telecommunications Service System

Public Hearing: Ordinance Correcting a Scrivener’s Error in the Legal N
Description of Trails West Estates No. 6 Subdivision

Third Reading - Eagle Valley Addition No. 2 N

River Grant C

A Resolution Authorizing a Contract Between the City of Casper and Lexipol,
LLC for the City of Casper Use of the Cordico Fire Fighter Wellness App C
Platform.

Approving the Vacation and Replat of Lot 1D, Centennial Hills Village
Business Park No. 3, to Create Centennial Hills Village Business Park No. 4, C
and the Associated Subdivision Agreement.




CASPER HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
April 11, 2022

In attendance: Jeff Bond, Anthony Jacobsen, Carolyn Buff, John Lang, Paul Yurkiewicz, Robin
Broumley, Bob King, Connie Hall, Pinky Ellis,

Absent: Maureen Lee, Erich Frankland

Staff: Liz Becher, Community Development Director
Craig Collins, City Planning Department
Kristie Turner, Administrative Assistant 111

Guest;

Jeff Bond called the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m.

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Bond asked if everyone had read the minutes of the March 14, 2022, meeting and asked
if there were any corrections. No corrections were noted.

Minutes from March 14, 2022, were approved unanimously.
New Business

» May is Historic Preservation Month.

o Mr. Yurkiewicz is reaching out to Black Tooth Brewery to secure location.
Date for Event will be May 13,
Preservation Month Poster with Event details will be put up at the end of April.
The photos that Jeff and Connie have will be used at the event.
Ms. Broumley and Mr. Bond are meeting with Visit Casper to see if the first run of
Brochures will be ready by May 13%. Ms. Broumley is working on the current edits
and presented cover mock ups.
Apporach the library for a display to celebrate Historic Preservation Month with
details regarding the event if possible.

© ©C C ¢

O

1d Business

SHPO/CLG Grant Project (Jeff/Staff)
No Report

OYD Committee Update (Connie and John)
Mr. Lang gave an update. The OYD has a service opportunity planned in late May to fill
the planters on Midway and West Yellowstone with flowers for the summer,




P&7 Commission

There are two subdivision cases for April.

Demolition Permits (Staff)

There was one demolition case this month,
711 E 111 St

Sub-Committee reports

Ghost Signs (John and Connie)

Ms. Hall was able to get pictures of the ghost sign at the Commissary Mall before

it was totally demolished. Oil City news also sent out pictures of the ghost sign.

Mr. Lang will update the PowerPoint video presentation for May’s event.
Brochures and Mobile App (Paul, Jeff, Ann and Robin)

See notes above.

GIS map of historic properties and surveyed properties for website (Jeff and Anthony)
Ms. Turner is working with Casper GIS to create a map that might replace the
Google map on the website.

Field Visits/Tours {(Robin and Connie)

No Updates.

Social Media/Outreach/Education (Maureen, Paul and Ann)

Mr. Yurkiewicz reported that the Facebook page has 181 followers,

Strategic Plan progress/review (Jeff)

No update.

Other Business

Battle of Red Butte final report will be presented our next meeting.

The next meeting will be May 9% in the Downstairs Meeting Room at City Hall,

Meeting adjourned at 9:50 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

N 26 @
Liz Becher
Community Development Director




CASPER HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
May 9, 2022

In attendance: Jeff Bond, Anthony Jacobsen, John Lang, Paul Yurkiewicz, Robin Broumley, Bob
King, Connie Hall, Pinky Ellis,

Absent: Maureen Lee, Erich Frankland, Carolyn Buff

Staff: Liz Becher, Community Development Director
Craig Collins, City Planning Department
Kristie Turner, Administrative Assistant II1

Guest:

Jeff Bond called the meeting to order at 8:31 a.m.

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Bond asked if everyone had read the minutes of the April 11, 2022, meeting and asked
if there were any corrections. No corrections were noted.

Minutes from April 11, 2022, were approved unanimously.

Introduction of Guest

James Brown, Allan Fraser, and Bart Rea

New Business

e James Brown, Allan Fraser, Bart Rea presented their report “Locating the Custard Wagon
Fight” on the Battle of Red Butte. A copy of the report will be available to the group.
e May is Historic Preservation Month
0 Meeting at Black Tooth Brewery @ 4pm on May 13, 2022.
0 Jeff will call to inquire if brochures will be ready.

Old Business
Due to length of presentation no other reports or updates were discussed.

SHPO/CLG Grant Project (Jeff/Staff)
No Report

OYD Committee Update (Connie and John)
No Report




P&Z Commission
No Report

Demolition Permits (Staff)
No Report

Sub-Committee reports

e Ghost Signs (John and Connie)

0 No Report

e Brochures and Mobile App (Paul, Jeff, Ann and Robin)
0 No Report

e GIS map of historic properties and surveyed properties for website (Jeff and Anthony)
0 No Report

e Field Visits/Tours (Robin and Connie)
0 No Report

e Social Media/Outreach/Education (Maureen, Paul and Ann)
0 No Report

e Strategic Plan progress/review (Jeff)
0 No Report

Other Business

The next meeting will be June 13™ in the Downstairs Meeting Room at City Hall.
Meeting adjourned at 10:15 a.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Liz Becher
Community Development Director



CASPER YOUTH COUNCIL MINUTES
Chamber of Commerce
June 5, 2022

1. ROLL CALL Casper Youth Council met at 4:30 p.m., Sunday, June 5, 2022

Present: Sara Loghry, Zoe Johnson, Bryce Hebert, Bryce Mittelstadt, and Elissa Ruckle
There were not enough members to meet quorum, so this was an unofficial meeting

2. Discussion of summer/fall schedule:

e Mid-August
o Set meetings with Principals at each high school
o Complete survey process registration with NCSD
o Post/promote CYC application and process

e Weekend of August 26™ — planning retreat; camping on Muddy Mountain (Rim)
o Review CYC application
o Review/print CYC posters for high schools
o Finalize social media calendar
o Finalize survey purpose/objective/questions

e September 15" CYC meeting
o CYC application period opens September 5%; closes September 26
o New members attend Oct 2"! meeting

e Mid-September: meet with high school Principals
e October: survey launches in all high schools

e  Mid-October: lunch focus groups at KW/NC/RHS
e November: Student Forums at KW/NC/RHS

Update for City Council:

Our first annual Wyoming Youth Council Conference, in partnership with WAM, was held in Laramie June 8-10.
Youth delegates from Afton, Cokeville, Casper, Wheatland, Cheyenne, and Laramie attended.
e WYC delegates attended WAM Reception Wednesday evening.
e WAM President/Mayor of Cody Matt Hall and VP of WAM/City Manager Carter Napier kicked off the
WYC Conference Thursday morning.
e Sean Binder (National League of Cities), Leah Curtsinger (Daniel’s Fund), and Elissa Ruckle (CYC/Impact
Wyoming) facilitated work sessions Thursday.
e Topics of discussion: Government 101; Civil Discourse and Interest-Based Problem Solving; Building
Relationships of Trust; Engaging Youth and the Ladder of Participation; Civic Leadership & Responsibility.
e Our next WYC Conference will be in Cody in conjunction with WAM.

Submitted by ERuckle



CENTRAL WYOMING REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM
JOINT POWERS BOARD

MEETING PROCEEDINGS
May 17, 2022
A public meeting of the Central Wyoming Regional Water System Joint Powers Board
(Board) was held Tuesday, May 17, 2022 at 11:30 a.m., in the Joint Powers Board Conference
Room, Regional Water Treatment Plant, 1500 SW Wyoming Boulevard, Casper, WY.
Board Members Present - Chairman King, Vice-Chairman Bertoglio, Secretary Waters,
Treasurer Freel, and Board Members Cathey, Sabrosky and
Sutherland. Board Member Knell was absent.

City of Casper — Cathey, Freel, Sutherland, Andrew Beamer, Bruce Martin, Tom Edwards,
Clint Conner, Janette Brown

Natrona County — Bertoglio

Salt Creek Joint Powers Board — King

Wardwell Water & Sewer District — Sabrosky

Pioneer Water & Sewer District — Waters

Poison Spider Improvement & Service District —

Wyoming Water Development Office -

Sandy Lakes Estates — Tim Mischel

Lakeview Improvement & Service District -

33 Mile Road Improvement & Service District —

Mile-Hi Improvement and Service District —

Central Wyoming Groundwater Guardian Team (CWGG) —
Others — Charlie Chapin — Williams, Porter, Day & Neville, P.C.
The Board meeting was called to order at 11:30 a.m.

1. There were no Announcements.

2. Chairman King asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the April 19, 2022
Regular meeting. A motion was made by Secretary Waters and seconded by Treasurer

5/17/2022 CWRWS Joint Powers Board Minutes Page 1 of 11



Freel to approve the minutes from the April 19, 2022 Regular meeting. Motion put and
carried with Board Member Cathey abstaining from the vote.

Mr. Martin informed the Board that three additional vouchers were added to the voucher
listing that was sent out in the agenda packet. Mr. Martin stated that voucher 8461 for
Norco, Inc. in the amount of $2,157.06 for a Ladder Gate for the Alternate Backwash
Tank; voucher 8462 for Modern Electric in the amount of $17,192.00 for Surface Water
Valve Actuator Wiring; and voucher 8463 for Salt Creek Welding, Inc. in the amount of
$3,076.86 for Actiflo Scraper Arm Welding Repairs were all added to the voucher listing.
Mr. Martin stated that the vouchers are in good order and recommended approval.

Chairman King asked for a motion to approve the May 2022 vouchers. A motion was
made by Vice-Chairman Bertoglio and seconded by Secretary Waters to approve the May
2022 voucher listing to include voucher numbers 8447 through 8463 in the amount of
$667,198.27. Motion put and carried.

Mr. Martin asked the Board to reference the Gallons Produced table in the agenda packet.
Mr. Martin stated that production for April 2022 was 151 MG, which is 18 MG less than
the five-year average. Mr. Martin stated that usually around the end of April production
increases, but there was unusually higher precipitation at the end of April. Mr. Martin
stated that the year to date production total is 2.8 BG, which is 109 MG less than the five-
year average. Mr. Martin stated that this is due to the water conservation efforts that took
place last summer.

Mr. Martin asked the Board to reference page 1 of the Financial Report. Mr. Martin
stated that the WyoStar I and II accounts are not seeing much interest yet due to the
timing of the statements. Mr. Martin stated that the WyoStar and WyoStar 2 line items
should show the interest earned next month.

Mr. Martin asked the Board to reference page 2 of the Financial Report. Mr. Martin
stated that Water Utility Charges is $5,992,428, which is $189,134 less than the same
time last year. Mr. Martin stated that this is due to decreased water sales.

Mr. Martin stated that Reimbursable Contract Expense is $2,521,870, which is $1,034
more than the previous year. Mr. Martin stated that this is due to timing of chemical
purchases and is right where expected.

Mr. Martin offered to answer any questions the Board may have on the Financial Report.
Chairman King asked for a motion to approve the April 2022 Financial Report as
presented. A motion was made by Board Member Cathey and seconded by Treasurer
Freel to approve the April 2022 Financial Report as presented. Motion put and carried.
Chairman King turned the time over to Mr. Edwards for the WTP Operations Update.

Mr. Edwards stated that the Surface Water Plant was started on Friday, putting out

approximately 5 MGD to keep up with demand. Mr. Edwards stated that all the wells are
running, with the exception of Casper Well 12 and Caisson 2, and are producing

5/17/2022 CWRWS Joint Powers Board Minutes Page2 of 11



approximately SMGD, for a total production of approximately 10 MGD.
Mr. Edwards stated that the new scraper arms have been installed on Actiflo.

Mr. Edwards stated that staff has been out greasing all the well pumps to get ready for the
summer season.

Mr. Edwards stated that the Surface Water Ammonia pumps were repaired.
Mr. Edwards stated that repairs were made to a couple of turbidimeters.
Mr. Edwards stated that HOA came and worked on the SCADA system with the new

Instrumentation Technician. Mr. Edwards stated that Matt Burgardt was promoted from
Plant Mechanic to Instrumentation Technician.

Mr. Edwards stated Pope Construction is still working on the Hoist Project which should
be completed next week.

Mr. Edwards stated that a new Plant Mechanic was hired from Distribution staff and will
start next Monday.

Mr. Edwards stated that the open WTP Operator position has been advertised.
Chairman King turned the time over to Mr. Conner for the Transmission System Update.

Mr. Conner stated that staff has been spraying the weeds at the tank and booster sites for
the last couple of weeks.

Mr. Conner stated that staff has begun de-winterizing the pump stations this week.

Mr. Conner stated that there have been some issues with overloads with Pioneer Booster
Pump #2. Mr. Conner stated that staff is troubleshooting the issue.

Mr. Conner stated that the fence at the Wardwell tank north of town had to be repaired.
Mr. Conner stated that there are bulls in the field next to it and they like to rub
themselves on the fence. Mr. Conner stated that the fence is going to be shortened up a
bit and large rocks placed outside of it to make a barrier from the bulls.

Mr. Conner stated that the Lock-Out Tag-Out for Salt Creek Booster has been completed.
Mr. Conner stated that some devices had to be built to lock-out some of the equipment in
the booster. Mr. Conner stated that staff is finalizing standard operating procedures for
the boosters.

Mr. Conner stated that Distribution staff assisted WTP staff this morning in pulling Well
12 pump.

Mr. Conner stated that a shutoff will be done on Salt Creek Highway in the next week or
two for Treto Construction to replace the waterline on Blair Lane in Wardwell.

5/17/2022 CWRWS Joint Powers Board Minutes Page 3 of 11



Mr. Conner stated that if it stays dry in the next month or so, staff will haul the Actiflo
sludge to the Balefill.

Chairman King asked for clarification on the Salt Creek Booster. Mr. Conner stated that
lock-out devices had to be made because OSHA requires specific lock-out procedures for
each piece of equipment. Mr. Conner stated that staff is going through all the RWS and
City boosters and creating lock-out procedures. Chairman King asked if there was
anything wrong with the booster. Mr. Conner stated that there is not anything wrong, it is
just how the booster was designed and how the valves are, a device had to be built to go
over the isolation valves.

There was no Public Comment.

In Old Business:

a. Ms. Brown handed out the Financial Disclosure letters to Board Members Cathey
and Sabrosky and explained the letters to them.

Both letters were signed during open session.
b. There was no Other Old Business.
In New Business:

a. Mr. Martin stated that the Board reviewed the Preliminary FY23 budget last
month, and this month the FY23 Wholesale Water Rate will be reviewed and
discussed.

Mr. Martin stated that the RWS Wholesale Water Rate Model is intended to show
fund performance and guide wholesale water rate setting for FY23. Mr. Martin
stated that the Board sets and approves the wholesale water rate each June to go
into effect July 1 of each year. Mr. Martin stated that the FY23 Operations
budget is 10% higher than the FY22 Operations budget. Mr. Martin stated that
the increases are attributable to increases in personnel costs, a significant increase
in chemical costs, natural gas costs, non-contract maintenance repair services, and
in machinery repair supplies. Mr. Martin stated that the FY23 RWS Agency
budget is 7.2% greater than the FY22 Agency budget.

Assumptions made in the development of the wholesale water rate model is as
follows:

1) Starting fund balance information obtained from the FY21 audit.

2) The model assumes a 6% rate increase effective July 1, 2022.

3) The model assumes 0.5% rate of growth in the RWS over the next five years.
This is the amount recommended in the WTP Facilities Plan.

5/17/2022 CWRWS Joint Powers Board Minutes Page 4 of 11



4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

The model assumes a 6% rate of inflation.

The model uses a five-year rolling average for projected water production.
Annual water production varies based on climatic conditions and any required
watering restrictions.

The recommended minimum RWS fund reserves are calculated in accordance
with the RWS Fund Reserves Policy as adopted by the Board in February
2021. That policy recommends the reserves be the sum of: a) Operating
Reserves — 90 days of budgeted operating expense as calculated from most
recent Board approved annual budget; b) Debt Service Reserves — the greater
of one-year annual principal payments or as mandated through negotiated
contractual agreements and/or terms of debt issuance agreements; and c)
Capital Reserves — one-year annual depreciation expense as taken from most
recent annual audit.

Rates developed by these models include rate adjustments needed for new and
replacement capital facilities above that obtained from the system investment
charges, reserves, grants and loans. The rate models are driven by new and
replacement capital projects more than operational expenditures. The models
use a Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) with assumed expenses and
revenues for new and replacement capital projects. The capital items on the
CIP represent the best projections of needed improvements and/or studies.
The projects and amounts are subject to change as more detailed information
becomes available. New and replacement capital improvements after four to
five years also tend to be uncertain due to future regulatory requirements,
system growth, future water supply needs, and available financing, etc.

The model assumes that grant/loan funding will be secured in FY25 for the
Disinfection Upgrade Project.

The results for the model presented are as follows:

e Wholesale water rate increase from $2.13/1,000 gallons to $2.26/1,000
gallons.

e FY23 minimum required reserve is $5.21 M.

e FY23 target fund balance is $5.87 M.

e FY23 projected fund balance is $5.82 M.

It needs to be emphasized that the assumptions and budget information used for
the wholesale water rate models are suitable for one year only. The assumptions
and budget information will have to be changed and/or adjusted for next year’s
wholesale water rate models incorporating the best information available at that
time.

Mr. Martin asked the Board to reference the water rate model on the screen. Mr.
Martin stated that the black line is the required minimum Reserve Fund amount;
the green line is 10% above the minimum amount as a buffer; and the blue line is

5/17/2022 CWRWS Joint Powers Board Minutes Page 5 of 11



the Reserve Fund balance. Mr. Martin stated that the Board can change the
inflation and growth percentages in the model. Mr. Martin stated that inflation
has grown to 8% recently.

Mr. Martin showed the Board the effect on the Reserve Fund if there is no rate
increase for FY23, the Reserves drop below the minimum required amount.

Mr. Martin put the rate increase back to 6% and explained that the drop off in
minimum reserves is due to the payoff of the City of Casper loan in FY24. Mr.
Martin stated that the wholesale rate is reviewed every year.

Mr. Martin stated that he can show the Board how the model reacts for different
rate increases.

Mr. Martin stated that the inflation rate is over 8%, but the model has a 6%
increase per year for inflation.

Mr. Martin stated that with a 6% increase, the wholesale water rate would
increase from $2.13/1,000 gallons to $2.26/1,000 gallons.

Secretary Waters asked for Mr. Martin to show a 5% rate increase for FY23 in the
model. Mr. Martin changed the model to a 5% increase, and informed the Board
that the balance dips below the buffer by the end of FY23 and drops more in the
out years.

Board Member Cathey asked if the UV Project cost and loan repayment is
included in the rate model. Mr. Martin stated that it is included in the model. Mr.
Martin stated that the Board could use ARPA funding, but the draw requests on
the funding have to be completed by 2026, so it may make sense to move the
project ahead a bit.

Vice-Chairman Bertoglio asked if it is anticipated to use ARPA funding for the
entire amount for the UV Project. Mr. Martin stated that right now it is looking
like the maximum ARPA funding will be $7.5 M in grant funding. Mr. Martin
stated that it is anticipated that this project will be $16 M. Mr. Martin stated that
the Board would have to match the grant funding. Mr. Martin stated that it is
better than going after a $16 M SRF Loan. Mr. Martin stated that he thinks it
would be worth it to pursue the ARPA funding. Mr. Martin stated that it would
move the project up a couple of years on the timeline if the Board is successful in
getting the funding.

Vice-Chairman Bertoglio stated that goes back to when he was asking about
phasing of the project at the last meeting.

Chairman King asked what the rate changed to with the 5% increase. Mr. Martin
stated that the rate changes to $2.24/1,000 gallons with a 5% increase. Mr. Martin
stated that the lower the rate is in FY23, the higher it will be in the out years. Mr.
Martin stated that he agrees with trying to smooth out the rate so there is a

5/17/2022 CWRWS Joint Powers Board Minutes Page 6 of 11



consistent rate increase each year. Mr. Martin stated that one concern he has is
the 6% rate of inflation, when it is already over 8%.

Vice-Chairman Bertoglio asked if the anticipated price increases are built in the
model. Mr. Martin stated that they are.

Chairman King asked for a 7% increase to be shown in the rate model for FY23,
and 1% for the out years. Mr. Martin stated that the last year shows that it will
dip below the buffer. Mr. Martin stated that the rate would be $2.28/1,000
gallons.

Board Member Sutherland asked Mr. Martin to show a 4% increase for each year.
Board Member Sutherland stated that she has a problem with the black and the
green line in the model. Board Member Sutherland stated that she does not
understand the purpose of the green line as a reference point, and asked if it is
worth having the buffer as long as reserves stay above the minimum reserve line.
Mr. Martin stated that the green line just shows the Board that they are getting
close to minimum reserves and they need to be cautious. Mr. Martin stated that
one thought was that if the green line wasn’t there, the Board would have a
tendency to operate closer to the minimum reserve and have more of a chance of
dipping into the reserves. Mr. Martin stated that with the 4% rate increase, it does
show that the Board would be operating over the minimum reserves.

Secretary Waters asked Mr. Martin to put 6% in FY23, and 2% for the out years.
Mr. Martin put in the requested figures and stated that the lower the rate increase
for FY23, the higher the rate increase will need to be for the out years.

Vice-Chairman Bertoglio stated that the rate model on the expense side has all the
expected increases, and asked if 6% is added on top of that in the out years. Mr.
Martin stated that was correct, the 6% rate of inflation carries out over every year.
Vice-Chairman Bertoglio asked if Mr. Martin anticipated any of the increased
costs going down. Mr. Martin stated that he does not anticipate any costs going
down; prices just keep climbing. Mr. Martin stated that he doesn’t see the costs
going down unless production from the wellfield is increased, and less chemicals
are used for the Surface Water Plant.

Board Member Cathey stated that he believes the report stated that there should
be a reduction in chemicals when the UV system is installed. Mr. Martin stated
that with the addition of UV, less Ozone will be used, so there will be a little bit
of savings there.

Vice-Chairman Bertoglio stated that ideally, the Board wants to be on the green
line, and asked if that was correct. Mr. Martin stated that it would be ideal to
track with the green line as it keeps reserves above the minimum and gives a
buffer.

Vice-Chairman Bertoglio stated that he likes 5% for FY23 as it gets it pretty close
to the buffer, and anything with the out years still has plenty of play in it.

5/17/2022 CWRWS Joint Powers Board Minutes Page 7 of 11



Secretary Waters agreed that 5% for FY23 is right, and the out years can be
figured out then.

Chairman King stated that 5% or 6% would do well.

Vice-Chairman Bertoglio asked if the Board is picking the rate right now. Mr.
Martin stated that he would just like good direction from the Board as to what
they would like brought back for approval at the June meeting. Mr. Martin stated
that the budget will have to be adjusted depending on what direction the Board
gives.

Secretary Waters stated that the Board doesn’t really know what the prices will be
for FY23-24, or where inflation will end up. Secretary Waters stated that he is
hopeful that costs will start trending down.

Board Member Sabrosky asked if there is a really good year and the reserves
increase dramatically, will the Board look at doing a rate reduction. Mr. Martin
stated that could be considered, but he is not advocating for it.

Board Member Sabrosky asked Mr. Martin to change the rate model to 4% in
FY23, and 0% in the out years. Board Member Sabrosky stated that it pretty
much follows the buffer line. Mr. Martin stated that one of the concerns that the
Board tries to avoid is that if they do go a few years with no rate increase, they
will end up with a high rate increase, over 10%. Board Member Sabrosky asked
if the rate that will be approved will just be for next year, and the rates for the out
years is just a projection. Mr. Martin stated that was correct. Vice-Chairman
Bertoglio stated that the City of Casper did no increase for a couple of years back
in the 1990’s and ended up having to do an increase of 34%.

Board Member Cathey stated that Mr. Martin told the Board that he was hoping
the Board would be able to get $7.5 M from ARPA for the UV System Project.
Mr. Martin stated that would be grant funding. Board Member Cathey stated that
the Board would then need to come up with another $8 M. Mr. Martin stated that
the most likely option would be a SLIB loan. Board Member Cathey asked how
much cash the Board would need to come up with for the funding. Mr. Martin
stated that the Board could get a loan from SRF to cover all the matching funding
for the grant, or the Board could get $7.5 M in grant, $6 M from SRF, and the rest
from reserves. Board Member Cathey stated that he was wondering if the Board
needed to build up extra reserves to cover an upcoming expense, but if it’s
possible to get funding to cover the whole project, then the Board would just need
to worry about covering operations. Mr. Martin stated that if the Board wanted to
build up reserves to cover an upcoming project they would need to have a higher
rate increase over a few years. Mr. Martin stated that this was discussed with Ms.
Johnson when the reserves weren’t making much interest and it would make a big
hit on the rates, and it was determined that it would be better to go o